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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS #2022-021 
Managed Print Services 

RESPONSE ADDENDUM #1 
December 15, 2021 

 

CLARIFICATION 

1. Submission Deadline is modified to January 21, 2022 on or before 11:59 pm EST. 

2. We are removing the RFP requirement for the Perceptive solution. 

 

QUESTIONS 

Q1: Moving forward, how will the University acquire product? Will it be via lease, installment purchase or 

outright purchase. If lease or installment purchase, will those agreements need to be co-terminus to end 

in the 5 year period of this RFP? Your MSA does not specify the hardware acquisition type. 

A1: The selected vendor will provide hardware based the terms of the agreed upon contract. 

 

Q2: What is the University’s Plan B in the event that no other vendor will be able to support the current 

Canon devices? 

A2: Should the scenario present itself we will consider options at that time. 

 

Q3: Will there be a centralized university group or team that will work with the chosen vendor to identify 

areas of optimization and build a comprehensive print policy strategy that will be communicated out to 

each department and will there be some level of executive sponsorship to enforce the print policy is 

adhered to? 

A3: There will be a centralized team and sponsor that will partner with the Contractor. 

 

Q4: There is mention of three separate print management solutions in use today at UMS, PaperCut, 

Pharos, and Uniflow.  Is there a requirement that UMS continues with all three solutions?  i.e. 

feature/functionality requirements, license commitments, etc. 

A4: PaperCut is the enterprise solution. The plan is that Pharos will migrate to PaperCut. Uniflow is only 

used with the Canon devices 

 

Q5: Would UMS be open to standardizing on one of these three offerings to provide a more cost effective 

solution that meets all feature/functionality requirements? 

A5: Yes with PaperCut 

 

Q6: What versions of the PaperCut, Pharos, and Uniflow solutions are you running today? 

A6: All products have maintenance agreements, so Latest versions are available. 

 

Q7: Do you own the software licensing for PaperCut, Pharos, and Uniflow? 

A7:  All products have maintenance agreements, so Latest versions are available. 
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Q8: Do you have current AM&S in place for support for PaperCut, Pharos, and Uniflow? 

A8: Yes 

 

Q9: How many years remaining on current AM&S for PaperCut, Pharos, and Uniflow? 

A9: These are annual support licenses. 

 

Q10: Do you utilize a 3rd party provider to manage the PaperCut, Pharos, and Uniflow software? 

A10: No 

 

Q11: How many licenses do you have today of the PaperCut, Pharos, and Uniflow solution? 

A11: PaperCut MF with Transact licensed gateway and 1 device license. 

 

Q12: What MFP manufacturers do you currently have licenses for on the PaperCut, Pharos, and Uniflow 

solutions? 

A12: PaperCut MF with 1 device license. 

 

Q13: Do you own the server infrastructure PaperCut, Pharos, and Uniflow is currently implemented on? 

A13: Yes 

 

Q14: How many print servers do you have PaperCut, Pharos, and Uniflow deployed on today? 

A14: 1 PaperCut has one Windows Print Server and one Linux CUPS server.  

Pharos and Uniflow have one each, but those two will be going away. 

 

Q15: Are you using badge readers today? What is the make/model? 

A15: Current badge readers are Transact MF4100 readers which are end of life and would need 

replacement. 

 

Q16: Do you require 11x17 capability on all units? 

A16: No 

 

Q17: Do you require finishing (staple) on all models? 

A17: Yes – preferred  

 

Q18: Are we able to get an idea of the layout so we can recommend our consolidation solution to reduce 

equipment and optimize efficiency? 

A18:  The response does not require an analysis of the existing deployment.  We would expect that analysis 

to be performed once an award is made and contract is executed. 

 

Q19: Will we have the opportunity to provide a demo unit? 

A19:  Discussions on demo units will occur once an award is made and contract is executed.  We will want 

to review a demo unit and a demo billing. 
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Q20: Can we get a better idea of how many Canon units you are looking to replace when the RFP is 

awarded and how many you are looking to keep in service? 

A20:  You should assume the list provided in RFP Exhibit 2, filename 06 - 2022-021-RFP-IT-Exhibit 2 - 

UMS Canon Equipment List is the complete list of devices that are to be managed.  You will help us 

determine which devices need immediate replacement and which devices can stagger replacement. 

 

Q21: Part of our plan is for consolidation and optimizing efficiency throughout the campuses, without 

knowing the layout how can we explain our capabilities of reducing your fleet and utilizing our solutions so 

accomplish consolidation and efficiency? 

A21:  The response does not require an analysis of the existing deployment.  We would expect that analysis 

to be performed once an award is made and contract is executed. 

 

Q22: What is the expectation for the awarded vendor for implementation? 

A22:  Please review RFP Sections 1.1.3, 1.1.4 and Apoendix H2 

 

Q23: How do we show costs for different models (speeds accessories ect) 

A23:  Please review Appendix C, Exhibit 1 Table 2. 

 

Q24: How do you foresee utilizing scanning into your perspective document management system please 

respond in detail? 

A24:  Not at this time 

 

Q25: Who is your current papercut vendor?  

A25: SymQuest, with ACDI 2nd Tier support 

 

Q26: Will your current network printers require secure release/ follow me print? HP, Brother, etc..If not will 

some and how many. Will any of these printers require transact communication? 

A26: UMS would require all network Printers and MFPs, that remain as part of the Optimized fleet, to 

support secure release/follow me print.  UMS would require PaperCut integration with Transact.   

 

Q27: Will you require Transact readers? Or are they only required on student printing example the Library 

and lab? MFP's only? 

A27: MFP’s will need card readers and the Transact MRD5, or the superseding replacement,  is the required 

equipment. 

 

Q28: Appendix H2 – Solution Requirements Matrix is listed to be included Section 4 – Response 

Questions as well as being inserted in Section 3 as part of Appendix D – Master Agreement (3.2.3.2). 

Please confirm H2 needs to be provided in both sections. 

A28:  Please respond to the Appendix H2 in that section only.  This information will later be added to 

Appendix D – Master Agreement once an award is made. 
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Q29: Appendix K – Information Technology is listed (3.2.4.9) as a required item to be included in Section 

4. Appendix K was not included in the bid package. Please provide Appendix K. 

A29:  Please disregard the reference to Appendix K 

 

Q30: Is a proposal/pricing to support the UMS existing fleet during transition required as part of the RFP 

Submission. If yes, what billing model is required? 

A30:  Yes 

 

Q31: Can UMS provide a complete list of devices which highlights those devices still under contract/lease 

and corresponding termination dates and those devices which are considered critical. 

A31:  You should assume the list provided in RFP Exhibit 2, filename 06 - 2022-021-RFP-IT-Exhibit 2 - 

UMS Canon Equipment List is the complete list of devices that are to be managed.   

 

Q32: What is the expected SLA? Is the SLA the same for the entire fleet, or will there be varying SLA 

expectations depending on model, usage, and device location? 

A32:  Please assume there will be one SLA for the entire fleet.  As part of your response please provide 

what you can offer in terms of an SLA. 

 

Q33: Would the University of Maine System allow a Respondent to reference an existing contract, such 

as the State of Maine, to cover the terms and conditions of a final award? 

A33:  No 

 

Q34: In the Order of Precedence section, the Statement of Work is not referenced.  Is that part of the 

Rider or where would that document fall within the order of precedence? Due to the type of work being 

performed, we would expect to be allowed to include a Statement of Work. Would you please confirm. 

A34:  Statement of Work is part of Master Agreement, Rider A.  The University’s SOW will be included in 

Rider A, please refer to RFP Exhibit 2, filename 06 - 2022-021-RFP-IT-Exhibit 2 - UMS Canon Equipment 

List 

 

Q35: Could you please describe your current workflow with Perceptive content? 

A35:  Please ignore RFP references to Perceptive, we are removing the requirement. 

 

Q36: Do all MFPs currently have card readers? If not, how many would be needed? 

A36: Currently a limited number of copiers have Transact MF4100 external readers which function as “coin 

validators”.  The Transact MF4100’s are end of life.  For compatibility to UMS cards copiers would require 

to have Transact MRD5 readers with compatible software to integrate “release” or “follow me” printing.  All 

MFP’s would need a card reader. 

 

Q37: What happens if the awarded vendor is not authorized to service Canon devices? 

A37: The Respondent has options for securing an authorized service provider as part of their response. 
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Q38: Does Canon currently provide firmware updates to the Uniflow system? Are you looking to maintain 

that throughout the transition period? 

A38: No 

 

Q39: Would the University of Maine System be open to the idea of remanufactured zero meter equipment 

I.e.100% environmentally friendly products which aligns to organizations sustainability goals? 

A39: Yes 

 

Q40: Are we able to get a more comprehensive list of existing fleet? Current list only provide print driver 

name. Could you provide model and location? 

• Also if available usage per device? 

A40:  The response does not require an analysis of the existing deployment.  We would expect that analysis 

to be performed once an award is made and contract is executed.  You should assume the list provided in 

RFP Exhibit 2, filename 06 - 2022-021-RFP-IT-Exhibit 2 - UMS Canon Equipment List is the complete list 

of devices that are to be managed.   

 

Q41: Can you provide what version of PaperCut MF you're running? 

A41: All products have maintenance agreements, so Latest versions are available. 

 

Q42: Can you please provide when M&S expires for both PaperCut and Pharos? 

A42: This is an annual agreement 

 

Q43: Can you provide how many of your current devices are running PaperCut? 

A43: 130 Printers and MFP’s currently have print queue’s through PaperCut.  We do not currently have any 

devices leveraging the PaperCut MF MEAP device based integration. 

 

Q44: Are there any site servers that you're running with PaperCut? 

A44: We are not using site servers. 

 

Q45: Are you utilizing Mobility Print with PaperCut? 

A45: Yes 

 

Q46: Are you using the Print Deploy feature through PaperCut? 

A46: Yes 

 

Q47: Are you currently using the 'Follow-me' PaperCut feature between campuses? If not, are you looking 

for this feature in the future? Are you running on a single domain or multi-domains? 

A47: No we are currently not using the “Follow-me” feature but would desire that as part of a future solution.  

We are using a single AD domain. 
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Q48: Are you currently utilizing either cards, fob or PIN for device authentication? If so, can you please 

provide the format of card or fob? Standard HID, iClass, Magstripe? 

A48: Currently using PIN for authentication.  Required card integration would be through the Transact 

MRD5 and integration through Papercut.  Card Technology is MIFARE DESFire EV1 (4k). 

 

Q49: Would you consider remote application administration to manage the steady state of the PaperCut 

application? 

A49: Yes 

 

Q50: Have you considered secure cloud faxing? Can you provide any more detail on the network fax 

solution that was referenced during the vendor meeting? 

A50:  We run on-prem Opentext XM Fax (formerly XMedius Fax) which is available to all UMS 

staff/faculty.  Currently in our environment, MFDs can take advantage of our FoIP service by using the 

scan to email functionality.  All UMS MFDs with that function configured are able to fax through our 

Opentext XM Fax service. We would be interested in hearing what options vendors had to integrate 

directly with Opentext/XMedius.  There are several MFD companies that Opentext makes fax plug-ins 

available to integrate directly with the fax servers. 

 

Q51: Can you please explain your current scanning workflow into Perceptive? Are you currently utilizing a 

hot folder or a watch folder? 

• What's the expectation of what users are scanning? 10-20 pages or whole filing cabinets worth of 

documents? 

A51: Please ignore RFP references to Perceptive, we are removing the requirement. 

 

Q52: What are you currently using for secure file transfer? 

A52: We are currently scan to a Windows File Server using SMBv3. 

 

Q53: Would University of Maine accept a full or partial managed service offering where the winning 

vendor provides a full-time employee on-site to help manage fleet? 

A53:  Responses must provide a fully managed service offering, which may include a partnership for 

geographical areas of the State. 

 

Q54: Is it possible to get a list of addresses of all 35 campus "locations"? 

A54:  There are only seven campuses.  There are other areas that we operate.  A list is provided in Exhibit 

3 at the end of this addendum 

 

Q55: Is it possible to provide floor plans of each campus? How many employees work at each location 

and then department name per floor/location? How many machines per location? 

A55:  The response does not require an analysis of the existing deployment.  We would expect that analysis 

to be performed once an award is made and contract is executed.   

 

Q56: Do you know what your outsourced print costs are each year? 
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A56:  No. We do not know the outsourced print costs each year.  

 

Q57: Are OEM supplies required or can Non-OEM supplies (toner) be offered? 

A57: UMS would accept supplies that meet the service requirements and device manufactures 

requirements. 

 

Q58: What ITSM is the University of Maine System currently using to process service/ supply request? 

A58: Call the current vendor for the copiers or order via UMS marketplace for other MFP and printers 

 

Q59: What is the current process for end users to request service and supplies? 

A59: Call the current vendor for the copiers or order via UMS marketplace for other MFP and printers 

 

Q60: What is the current SLA for a technician arriving on site?   Is the SLA the same for Multi-Function 

and Single Function printers the same? 

A60: Please assume there will be one SLA for the entire fleet.  As part of your response please provide 

what you can offer in terms of an SLA 

 

Q61: What is the current IMAC-D (installs, moves, adds, changes, and disposal) Process? 

A61: We are seeking your guidance on the best process for managing the fleet. 

 

Q62: Mapping of locations showing the location of printers for consolidation recommendations. 

A62:  The response does not require an analysis of the existing deployment.  We would expect that analysis 

to be performed once an award is made and contract is executed. 

 

Q63: The University of Maine owns all equipment being replaced- 12 of the fleet are not owned by The 

University of Maine. 

A63:  Yes 

 

Q64: Volumes of individual printers and MFP’s? 

A64: Please review current inventory list provided as RFP Exhibit 2 and table in RFP Section 1.1.3 

 

Q65: Departments not included in the RFP? 

A65:  None 

 

Q66: How many unmanaged printers, and are they all on the various campuses? 

A66:  There are 298 and they are set at the campuses. 

 

Q67: Central location for the pickup of empty or used supplies. 

A67: The Respondent is being asked to supply full services to manage the fleet. 

 

Q68: Current licenses and maintenance agreements with contract obligations. 
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A68:  We will share that information with the RFP awardee 

 

Q69: Supplies shipped directly to the department or central areas on campuses? 

A69: Directly to the departments via campus mail room. 

 

Q70: To be considered for the RFP, the Canon legacy printers not being replaced must be serviced by all 

potential awardees? 

A70:  Yes 

 

Q71: Is the new bidder responsible for relocating legacy equipment and reinstalling the equipment? 

A71:  Yes 

 

Q72: Does the present equipment not being replaced need to be on a cost per page? 

A72:  No 

 

Q73: Will the other respondent's questions and answers be shared with all potential bidders? 

A73: Yes 

 

Q74: Is there a fee for using Paymode X? If so, please elaborate on the amount or how the amount is 

determined. 

A74:  Payees may choose Premium ACH or basic through PaymodeX and Bank of America.  Premium is 

charged 1.5% that behaves like a credit card exchange fee.  The fee may be deducted directly from the 

payment or handled through direct debit on a weekly basis from the payee to Bank of America, the payee 

chooses.  The differences between the services available between Basic and Premium are attached in 

Exhibit 4 to this Addendum. 

 

Q75: The RFP asks for a total price for Managed Print Services per year but no indication of how many 

units will be in use. Most office equipment dealers only sell and support a few brands so knowing how 

many units will be covered under a support agreement is the only way to provide this price. I realize that 

part of what you're looking for is support in how to consolidate but we need a way to price that out. How 

many units does USM expect to replace each year? 

A75:  The price should be determined based on the current inventory list provided as RFP Exhibit 2 and 

table in RFP Section 1.1.3 

 

Q76: Along with question 2, since most dealers only support certain brands are you open to having new 

equipment serviced by the new vendor and the existing Canon devices supported by a second vendor? 

A76:  No 

 

Q77: For any copiers currently under a lease can you please indicate the models, number of devices 

included, time left on the lease and let us know if service is included in the lease? 

A77: The last unit on lease will end on 1/6/2022 
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Q78: Is every location part of the UMS network? If not, is a solution like PaperCut currently in use at 

those locations? 

A78: Large percentage of the locations are part of the UMS network.  For those not PaperCut is not used. 

 

Q79: Can you be more specific as to what would cause termination for any reason? Would you accept 

adding rectifying language to the agreement? For example, vendor would have opportunity to correct the 

issue in a timely manner, 7 days or 15 days. 

A79:  Please review the RFP Section 1.2.1 and Appendix E 
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EXHIBIT 3 

 

Install Location 

89 MUNSON RD FL 2,PRESIDENTS OFFICE,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

5765 SERVICE BLDG,MOTOR POOL,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-5765 

181 MAIN ST,ADVISING CENTER,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

COLLEGE AVE MEMORIAL GYM,SPORTS MEDICINE CTR,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

246 DEERING AVE LAW BLDG,MAINE LAW RM 513,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-
2837 

COLLEGE AVE HILLTOP DINING,AUXILIARY SERVICES RM 211,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE PREBLE HALL,DAVE OUELLETTE OFFICE,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

COLLEGE AVE,MEMORIAL UNION WMEB RM 164,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE FOGLER LIBRARY,LIBRARY ANNEX OFC STORAGE,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME 
- 04473-4400 

51 WESTMINSTER ST FL 2,STE 222 FACULTY,,,LEWISTON, ANDROSCOGGIN, ME - 04240-3536 

147 WATER ST STE 2,STATE APPROVING AGNCY VET ED,,,RANDOLPH, KENNEBEC, ME - 
04346 

COLLEGE AVE MAHANEY CLUBHOUSE,MAHANEY CLUBHOUSE UPSTAIRS,,,ORONO, 
PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE CHADBOURNE HALL,CONFERENCE SERVICES  RM 321,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, 
ME - 04473-4400 

5728 MUNSON RD,FERNALD HALL RM 102,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

117 SOUTH ST RM 105A,TECHNOLOGY COMMONS GLOBAL EDU,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, 
ME - 04938-6817 

105 SHIBLES HALL,,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,AUGUSTA CAMPUS BOOKSTORE,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9488 

224 MAIN ST RM 106,MERRILL CTR STUDENT SERVICES,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 
04938-1911 

147 FARMINGTON FALLS,FACILITIES MGMT,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-6403 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,FARMHOUSE HR,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9488 

128 UPTON HALL,USM DEAN OF STUDENTS,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 

149 STATE ST,ADMISSIONS,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038-1024 

23 UNIVERSITY DR,CYR HALL,,,FORT KENT, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04743-1248 

116 OBRIEN AVE SENNETT HALL,FL 1 RM 125 C WING,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, ME - 04654-
1329 

715 LAW BLDG,USM MAINE CENTER,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101 

5735 HITCHNER HALL,RM 130B,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-5735 

246 DEERING AVE LAW BLDG,MAINE LAW OCLI RM523,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04102-2837 

193 CLARKS COVE RD,DARLING MARINE CENTER,,,WALPOLE, LINCOLN, ME - 04573 

COLLEGE AVE,PHILOSOPHY THE MAPLES,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

193 CLARKS COVE RD,DARLING MARINE CENTER,,,WALPOLE, LINCOLN, ME - 04573 

COLLEGE AVE WINSLOW HALL,AGRICULTURAL RM 103,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

COMMUNITY DR FL 3,FARM HOUSE,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330 
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16 UNIVERSITY WAY,GORHAM LIBRARY BAILEY HALL 120,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04038 

96 FALMOUTH ST RM 100,PAYSON SMITH HALL,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04103-4864 

47 CAMPUS AVE COSTELLO SPORTS,ATHLETICS,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 

85 TEXAS AVE FL 2,BELFAST HALL,,,BANGOR, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04401-4324 

16 GREENHOUSE LN,S ANNEX A RM 104,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

5727 ESTABROOK HALL,RISE CENTER,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

85 BEDFORD ST RM 137,LUTHER BONNEY HALL,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04103-4864 

COLLEGE AVE FOGLER LIB FL 3,ACQUISITIONS,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

126 BEDFORD ST,MEDIA STUDIES,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-2801 

70 FALMOUTH ST,BIOLOGY SCIENCE BLDG 105,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04103 

COLLEGE AVE FOGLER LIB FL 2,PUBLIC ACCESS PRESIDENTS RM,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, 
ME - 04473-4400 

44 BEDFORD ST FL 2,MUSKIE SCHOOL WISHCAMPER CTR,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04101 

152 QUEBEC ST,CHECKIN DSK FRC FIT REC CTR,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-6918 

116 SOUTH ST,COPY SVCS MANTOR LIBRARY,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-1998 

181 MAIN ST,LIBRARY MAIN FL,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

181 MAIN ST,WIEDEN HALL ATHLETICS,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

51 WESTMINSTER ST,COMMONS MEDIA OFFICE,,,LEWISTON, ANDROSCOGGIN, ME - 04240-
3536 

80 BELMONT AVE RT 3,HUTCHINSON CENTER,,,BELFAST, WALDO, ME - 04915-7530 

COLLEGE AVE HILLTOP COMMONS,AUXILIARY SERVICES RM 111,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME 
- 04473-4400 

35 BEDFORD ST RM 120,PRESIDENT OFC MASTERTON HALL,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME 
- 04104 

992 WATERVILLE RD,WALDO CO COOP EXT,,,WALDO, WALDO, ME - 04915 

UM CORBETT HALL FL 4 RM 439,,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

181 MAIN ST,NORMAL HALL ENGLISH,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

COLLEGE AVE N STEVENS HALL,POLITICAL SCIENCE RM 229,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

37 UNIVERSITY DR,ROBINSON HALL RM 107,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-8042 

COLLEGE AVE CUTLER HEALTH,CUTLER HEALTH CTR UVAC,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE,ALUMNI HALL BUSINESS SERVICE,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

37 UNIVERSITY DR,ROBINSON HALL,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-8042 

201 TEXAS AVE,COLLEGE CENTER DENTAL CLINIC,,,BANGOR, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04401-4324 

16 OBRIEN AVE,TORREY HALL,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, ME - 04654-1329 

116 SOUTH ST FL 3,MANTOR LIBR US IT SUPPORT SVCS,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 
04938-1998 

186 HIGH ST RM 337,ED CTR EARLY CHILDHOOD ELEM ED,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 
04938-6820 

COLLEGE AVE MURRAY HALL,BIO SCIENCES RM 202,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

65 TEXAS AVE,EASTPORT HALL STUDENT BANGOR,,,BANGOR, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04401-4324 

181 MAIN ST FL 2,NORMAL HALL,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,CIVIC STR RM 263,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9488 

16 UNIVERSITY WAY,CEHD BAILEY HALL RM 8,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 
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270 MAIN ST RM 102,ROBERTS LRNG CTR SOC SCI & BUS,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 
04938-1720 

128 SCHOOL ST,HUMAN RESOURCES,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038-1027 

COLLEGE AVE WINGATE HALL,FINANCIAL AID BSMT RM 2,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

85 BEDFORD ST LUTHER BONNEY,LTMS,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101 

123 LONG RD,FOSTER STU INNOVATION CTR,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

COLLEGE AVE FOGLER LIB FL 3,SPECIAL COLLECTIONS,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

COLLEGE AVE BARROWS HALL,ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY BSMT,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, 
ME - 04473-4400 

23 UNIVERSITY DR,IT,,,FORT KENT, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04743-1248 

70 FALMOUTH ST,SCIENCE BLDG RM A009,,,FALMOUTH, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04105 

5721 CUTLER HEALTH CTR,COUNSELING CTR,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

85 BEDFORD ST,LUTHER BONNEY RM 003,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101 

70 FALMOUTH ST SCIENCE BLG,CSTH DEANS OFFICE RM 106,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, 
ME - 04105 

67 CAMPUS AVE MITCHELL TEC CTR,APPLIED SCIENCE 211,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04038 

COLLEGE AVE YORK VILLAGE,MAINE INFONET DIGITAL LIBRARY,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

5774 STEVENS HALL RM 255,,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-5774 

17 GODFREY DR,COOP EXTENSION PEST MGMT,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

246 DEERING AVE LAW BLDG,MAINE LAW REVIEW LIB RM 205,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, 
ME - 04102-2837 

117 SOUTH ST RM 101,TECH CMMNS 24HR LAB US IT SPRT,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 
04938-6817 

116 SOUTH ST,LIBR CIRC FRNT DSK MANTOR LIBR,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-
1998 

181 MAIN ST,RES LIFE EMERSON ANNEX,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

181 MAIN ST FL 2,SOUTH HALL FACULTY,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

181 MAIN ST,PULLEN HALL RM 211,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

181 MAIN ST,IT SUPPORT,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

COLLEGE AVE STODDER HALL,GRADUATE SCHOOL RM 42,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE HILLTOP COMMONS,AUXILLARY SVC RM 104,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04469 

246 DEERING AVE FL 3 LAW BLDG,LAW SCH LIB CIRCULATION DESK,,,PORTLAND, 
CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-2837 

88 BEDFORD ST,,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101 

5748 MEMORIAL UNION STE 315,,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473 

5737 JENNESS HALL 213,FOREST BIPROD RESEARCH,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

MEMORIAL UNION BLDG RM 145,CUBBY,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473 

COLLEGE AVE HILLTOP DINING,AUXILIARY SERVICES RM 217,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

314 FOREST AVE,PORTLAND LIBRARY GLICKMAN LIB,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04101-2010 

SURPLUS STORAGE,SYSTEM OFFICE,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 
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SURPLUS STORAGE,SYSTEM OFFICE,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

5765 SERVICE BLDG,CENTRAL SUPPLY,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

5771 MACKAY LAB,SOUTH ANNEX D MARINE SCIENCES,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-
5771 

116 OBRIEN AVE POWERS HALL,RM 207 UMM REGISTRAR OFC,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, ME 
- 04654-1329 

SPC COLLEGE AVE RM 124B,NEVILLE HALL LOAD DEPT,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

101 COLLEGE AVE,DEVELOPMENT OFC HERITAGE HOUSE,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

238 MAIN ST,BACK OFC LOOK HOUSE UNIV STORE,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-
1911 

37 COLLEGE AVE,COSTELLO SPORTS COMPLEX,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038-1032 

228 BARROWS HALL,ENGINEERING,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,UMA ACCOUNTS PAYABLE,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9410 

91 CAMDEN ST STE 402,COLLEGE AT ROCKLAND,,,ROCKLAND, KNOX, ME - 04841 

COLLEGE AVE,MATHEMATICS NEVILLE HALL,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE SHIBLES HALL,IT RM 12,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,LOWER LEVEL AUGUSTA,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9488 

111 SOUTH ST,MALLET HALL BASEMENT,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-6823 

270 MAIN ST FL 2,ROBERTS LRNG CTR HUMANITIES,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-
1720 

16 UNIVERSITY WAY BAILEY HALL,ENVIRONMT SCIENCE & POLICY 106,,,GORHAM, 
CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 

96 FALMOUTH ST PAYSON SMITH,INTERNATIONAL PROGRAMS 101,,,PORTLAND, 
CUMBERLAND, ME - 04103-4864 

116 OBRIEN AVE REYNOLDS CTR,RM 111,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, ME - 04654-1329 

88 BEDFORD ST ABROMSON CTR,ABROMSON CTR RM 218,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04103 

23 UNIVERSITY DR CYR HALL,CAMPUS STORE,,,FORT KENT, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04743-1248 

25 TEXAS AVE,UMAINE CENTER ON AGING,,,BANGOR, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04401-4324 

COLLEGE AVE CHADBOURNE HALL,LIFELONG LEARNING RM122,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

RANGELEY RD,CENTRAL SUPPLY,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

COLLEGE AVE CHADBOURNE HALL,EDUCATION OPPORTUNITY RM 304,,,ORONO, 
PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

116 SOUTH ST,COPY SVCS MANTOR LIBRARY,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-1998 

COLLEGE AVE N STEVENS HALL,POLITICAL SCIENCE RM 229,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

116 SOUTH ST FL 1,MANTOR LIB LRN CMMN US IT SPRT,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 
04938-1998 

COLLEGE AVE DP CORBETT,BUSINESS SCHOOL RM 211,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

55 CAMPUS AVE,ATHLETICS  ICE ARENA,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 

DINING 101 HILL TOP,DINING COMMONS LOBBY,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

52 UNIVERSITY WAY,RESIDENCE LIFE RM 125,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 

COLLEGE AVE ANDROSCOGGIN HALL,AUXILIARY SERVICES,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 
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88 BEDFORD ST BASEMENT,UNIVERSITY POLICE/PARKING,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04101 

116 OBRIEN AVE POWERS HALL,RM 204 STUDENT LIFE,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, ME - 04654-
1329 

181 MAIN ST,PREBLE HALL ADMISSIONS 127,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

116 OBRIEN AVE SCIENCE BLDG,UMM SCIENCE RM 107,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, ME - 
04654-1329 

246 DEERING AVE FL 4,LIB,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-2837 

17 CONSERVATION LN,4H CAMP & LEARNING CTR,,,BRYANT POND, OXFORD, ME - 04219 

35 FLAGSTAFF RD,ADVANCED STRUCTUR COM CTR,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

USM LUTHER BOTTNEY RM 144,COMPUTER LAB,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04103 

COLLEGE AVE NUTTING HALL,COOPERATIVE EXTENTION RM 105,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME 
- 04473-4400 

5765 SERVICE BLDG,LOCK SHOP,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-5765 

COLLEGE AVE WINGATE HALL,STUDENT EMPLOYMENT,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

116 OBRIEN AVE SCIENCE BLDG,UMM SCIENCE RM 107,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, ME - 
04654-1329 

116 OBRIEN AVE POWERS HALL,UMM BUS RM 103,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, ME - 04654-1329 

246 DEERING AVE LAW BLDG,MAINE LAW ADMISSIONS RM 217,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, 
ME - 04102-2837 

246 DEERING AVE LAW BLDG,MAINE LAW RM 515,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-
2837 

COLLEGE AVE MEMORIAL GYM,ATHLETICS EQUIPMENT RM,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE N STEVENS HALL,POLICY & INTL AFFAIRS RM 239,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE WELLS BLDG CAFE,AUXILIARY SERVICES RM 101B,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME 
- 04473-4400 

75 CLEARWATER DR STE 202,CHADBOURNE HALL ADMISSIONS,,,FALMOUTH, CUMBERLAND, 
ME - 04105-1455 

COLLEGE AVE DP CORBETT,BUSINESS SCHOOL RM 209,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

5701 ALFOND ARENA,ATHLETIC DEPT TICKET OFC,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,UMA RANDALL STUDENT CTR,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9488 

307 MAINE AVE CARIBOU HALL,PENOBSCOT CO COOP EXT,,,BANGOR, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04401 

51 WESTMINSTER ST,LEWISTON AUBURN CAMPUS,,,LEWISTON, ANDROSCOGGIN, ME - 04240 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,JEWITT HALL,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9488 

TORREY HALL,IT OFC FL 1 RM 108,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, ME - 04654-1329 

COLLEGE AVE NEVILLE HALL,ENGLISH RM 304,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE NUTTING HALL,WILDLIFE RM 248,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

5737 JENNESS HALL,CHEMICAL & BIOLOGIC ENGINEER,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

COLLEGE AVE LITTLE HALL,PHYCHOLOGY RM 305,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

377 MANKTOWN RD,KNOX COUNTY COOP EXT,,,WALDOBORO, LINCOLN, ME - 04572 

128 TEXAS AVE,127 EASTPORT HALL,,,BANGOR, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04401-4325 

EAST ANNEX RM 213,,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

91 CAMDEN ST STE 402,,,,ROCKLAND, KNOX, ME - 04841-2455 
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246 DEERING AVE LAW BLDG,MAINE LAW RM 126,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-
2837 

37 COLLEGE AVE,USM BAILEY HALL,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038-1032 

96 FALMOUTH ST,PAYSON SMITH HALL RM 4,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04103-4864 

378 COLLEGE AVE,Navy ROTC,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE FOGLER LIB FL 1,PUBLIC ACCESS PERODICAL STACKS,,,ORONO, 
PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE LIBBY HALL,COOP EXTENSION 4H RM 103,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

COLLEGE AVE ALUMNI HALL,VP ENROLLMNT RM 229,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

12 E CHESTNUT ST,MUSKIE FINANCE,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330 

314 FOREST AVE FL 1,GLICKMAN LIBRARY CIRCULATION,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04101-2010 

314 FOREST AVE FL 2,REFRENCE OFC 217 GLICKMAN,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04101-2010 

37 COLLEGE AVE RM 104,USM WOODWARD HALL,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038-1032 

COLLEGE AVE FERNALD HALL,SOCIOLOGY RM 201F,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

47 EXETER ST,PHILOSOPHY,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102 

246 DEERING AVE,LAW SCHOOL LAW BLDG 123,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-2837 

111 SOUTH ST RM 114,OLSEN STUDENT CTR STUDENT LIFE,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 
04938-6823 

16 CENTRAL ST,RM 213 EAST ANNEX,,,BANGOR, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04401-5106 

181 MAIN ST FL 2,VPAA PREBLE HALL,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

65 TEXAS AVE,LEWISTON HALL RM 318,,,BANGOR, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04401-4324 

NEVILLE HALL RM 244,IT INFRASTUCTURE,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

COLLEGE AVE NEVILLE HALL,IT INFRASTRUCTURE RM 244,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

116 OBRIEN AVE DORWARD HALL,BOOK ARTS 005S,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, ME - 04654-
1329 

40 HARLOW ST,MUSEUM OF ART,,,BANGOR, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04401 

246 DEERING AVE FL 5,LAW BLDG RM 552,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-2837 

COLLEGE AVE NEVILLE HALL,RM 304 ENGLISH,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

66 FALMOUTH ST RM 006,USM FACULITIES MGNT,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04104 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,UMA ACCOUNTS PAYABLE,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9410 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,SHERRY'S OFFICE,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9488 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,RANDALL STUDENT CENTER,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9488 

246 DEERING AVE,LAW SCHOOL LAW BLDG 123,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-2837 

5713 CHADBOURNE HALL RM 201,ADMISSIONS,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

116 OBRIEN AVE POWERS HALL,RM 104 UMM FINANCIAL AID,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, ME - 
04654-1329 

252 MAIN ST,FRANKLIN FINANCIAL LITERACY,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-1911 

5765 SERVICE BLDG B,GARAGE (CINDY),,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

ALUMNI HALL,MARKETING & COMMINICAT LICENS,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

37 COLLEGE AVE,CORTHELL HALL 104A,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 

COLLEGE AVE BOARDMAN HALL,CIS  RM 346,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

88 BEDFORD ST ABROMSON CTR,CONTINUING EDUCATION RM 111,,,PORTLAND, 
CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101 



 

 

Page 16 of 31 
 

163 HIGH ST,RM 011 DEARBORN GYM ATHLETICS,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-1942 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,JEWETT HALL RM 144,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9488 

71 BEDFORD 315 MASTERTON HALL,RECREATION & LEISURE STUDIES,,,PORTLAND, 
CUMBERLAND, ME - 04104-9300 

CENTRAL WAREHOUSE,SURPLUS STORAGE,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473 

35 BEDFORD ST WOODBURY CAMPUS,COMMUTER LIFE & CO-CURRICULAR,,,PORTLAND, 
CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101 

43 CAMPUS AVE,FIELD HOUSSE RM 220,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 

5778 UM BOOKSTORE,,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

20 JEWETT DR,VET ACADEMIC SUPPORT CENTER,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330 

314 FOREST AVE FL 2,GLICKMAN LIB LEARNING COMMONS,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04101-2010 

225 WESTERN AVE,CTR COMMUNITY INCLUSION,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330 

COLLEGE AVE WELLS COMMON,AUXILIARY SERVICES RM 218,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE AMC BLDG,INDUSTRIAL COOPERATION RM 110,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

181 MAIN ST,106 NORMAL HALL,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

COLLEGE AVE LIBBY HALL,COOP EXTENSION RM 105,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

128 SCHOOL ST,HUMAN RESOURCES,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038-1027 

16 UNIVERSITY WAY BAILEY HALL,GEOGRAPHY & ANTHROPOLOGY 300,,,GORHAM, 
CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 

37 COLLEGE AVE,UPTON HALL BASEMENT,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 

COLLEGE AVE YORK COMMONS,AUXILIARY SERVICES MGR OFC,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

314 FOREST AVE FL 1,GLICKMAN LIBRARY CIRCULATION,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04101-2010 

ESTABROOKE HALL RM 206,HONORS COLLEGE ORONO CAMPUS,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME 
- 04469-5727 

COLLEGE AVE FOGLER LIB FL 2,PUBLIC ACCESS PERODICAL STACKS,,,ORONO, 
PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

7 COLLEGE AVE,TRIO PROGRAMS AT USM,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 

5725 E ANNEX RM 202,,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-5725 

44 BEDFORD ST FL 4,MUSKIE SCHOOL WISHCAMPER CTR,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04101 

12 E CHESTNUT ST,MUSKIE MUSKIE SCHOOL SUPPORT,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330 

115 BAILEY HALL,ADMISSIONS,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038-1016 

252 MAIN ST RM 106,FRANKLIN LEARNING ASSIST CTR,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-
1911 

173 HIGH ST,RM 115A PREBLE HL NATURAL SCI,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-6821 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,MAILROOM,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9488 

181 MAIN ST,CAMPUS CTR LOUNGE 22,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

USM MUSIC,CORTHELL HALL RM 207,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 

314 FOREST AVE FL 1,GLICKMAN RM 134,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101-2010 

COLLEGE AVE NUTTING HALL,SUSTAINABLE RESEARCH RM 263,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

70 FALMOUTH ST RM 235,USM SCIENCE BLDG,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04105 
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2 ALUMNI PL,UM FOUNDATION,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

216 TEXAS AVE,ACADIA HALL,,,BANGOR, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04401-4367 

COLLEGE AVE BACKSTAGE,COLLINS CTR FOR ARTS MCA,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

181 MAIN ST,PREBLE HALL BUS OFFICE,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

246 DEERING AVE LAW BLDG,LAW SCHOOL RM 501,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-
2837 

COLLEGE AVE MEMORIAL GYM,ATHLETICS RM 215,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE,MEMORIAL GYM ATHLETICS,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE,CHADBOURNE HALL ADMISSIONS,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

5765 SERVICE,BLDG B PLUMBING SHOP,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-5765 

5703 ALUMNI HALL STE 101,,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-5703 

COLLEGE AVE STODDER HALL,GRADUATE SCHOOL RM 46,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

81 RANGLEY RD,UMO  PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

COLLEGE AVE HILLTOP COMMONS,STUDENT AUX SVCS RM 103,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

23 UNIVERSITY DR,FORT KENT,,,FORT KENT, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04743 

COLLEGE AVE DUNN HALL,COMMUNICATION & JOURNAL RM 423,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,KATZ LIBRARY RM208,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9488 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,RM 241 FACULTY,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9488 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,LIBRARY KATZ,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9488 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,JEWET HALL RM 152,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9488 

116 SOUTH ST,RM 203 MANTOR LIBRARY,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-1998 

96 FALMOUTH ST,RM 231 LUTHER BONNEY HALL,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04103-
4864 

STORAGE PORTLAND,,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102 

57 HOULTON RD,AROOSTOOK COUNTY COOP EXT,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 
04769-5207 

333 NEVILLE HALL,MATH AND STATS DEPT,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

52 UNIVERSITY WAY UPTON HALL,MAIL SERVICES RM BASEMENT,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, 
ME - 04038 

16 UNIVERSITY WAY BAILEY HALL,TEACHER EDUCATION 500,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04038 

52 UNIVERSITY WAY UPTON HALL,STUDENT HEALTH SERVICES RM 125,,,GORHAM, 
CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 

67 CAMPUS AVE MITCHELL TEC CTR,APPLIED SCIENCE RM 266,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, 
ME - 04038 

81 RANGELEY RD,POLICE DEPARTMENT,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

224 MAIN ST RM 103A,MERRILL CTR  PRESIDENTS OFC,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 
04938-1911 

COLLEGE AVE WINSLOW HALL,ECONOMICS RM 205A,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

246 DEERING AVE LAW BLDG,ADVANCEMENT SVCS 621,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04102-2837 

COLLEGE AVE BRYAND GLOBAL,CLIMATE CHANGE RM 303,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 
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COLLEGE AVE FOGLER LIBRARY IB,PUBLIC ACCESS PERODICAL STACKS,,,ORONO, 
PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE FOGLER LIB FL 1,PUBLIC ACCESS READING RESERVE,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, 
ME - 04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE AUBERT  HALL,CHEMISTRY RM 154,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

85 BEDFORD ST LUTHER BONNEY,HONORS RM 253,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101 

UNIVERSITY DR,LEWISTON HALL RM 302.5,,,BANGOR, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04401 

181 MAIN ST,IT DEPT CTR INNOVATIVE LEARNG,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-
2844 

181 MAIN ST,PREBLE FINANCIAL AID,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

116 OBRIEN AVE POWERS HALL,RM 106 PUB RELATIONS,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, ME - 
04654-1329 

16 UNIVERSITY WAY BAILEY HALL,GORHAM LIBRARY RM 120B,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME 
- 04038 

COLLEGE AVE ALUMNI HALL,RM 121 VP FOR ADMIN & FIN,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

5765 SERVICE BLDG,CUSTODIAL,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

246 DEERING AVE FL 6 LAW BLDG,MEDIA RELATIONS PUBLICATIONS,,,PORTLAND, 
CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-2837 

51 WESTMINSTER ST STE UMA,,,,LEWISTON, ANDROSCOGGIN, ME - 04240-3536 

USM PORTLAND RM 230,LUTHER BONNEY,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101 

UM OFFICE OF FACILITES,GARAGE (LOREN),,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

COLLEGE AVE MEMORIAL GYM,ATHLETIC DIRECTOR RM 303,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

5765 SERVICE BLDG,CARPENTER SHOP,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

COLLEGE AVE YORK VILLAGE,UMAINE PRESS BLDG 6,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

66 FALMOUTH ST,GYM ANNEX  MEDIA STUDIES,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04105 

181 MAIN ST,IT SUPPORT,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

246 DEERING AVE LAW BLDG 1,MAINE LAW DEANS OFC RM 101,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, 
ME - 04102-2837 

52 UNIVERSITY WAY,UPTON HALL STUDENT HEALTH,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 

COLLEGE AVE FOGLER LIBRARY,ADMINISTRATION DEANS OFC,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

116 OBRIEN AVE POWERS HALL,RM 204A UMM SPECIAL SVCS,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, ME - 
04654-1329 

85 BEDFORD ST RM 137,LUTHER BONNEY HALL,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04103-4864 

59 EXETER ST,CUMBERLAND LEGAL AID,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-2838 

COLLEGE AVE NEVILLE HALL FL 2,SHARED PROCESSING RM 244,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME 
- 04473-4400 

252 MAIN ST FL 3,FRANKLIN CTR STU DEVEL TESTING,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-
1911 

57265 SERVICE BLDG,GROUNDS (BART),,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

COLLEGE AVE DUNN HALL,AUDIOLOGY LAB  RM 28,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

209 KIMBALL CAMP RD,DEPT OF PSYCHOLOGY,,,MOUNT DESERT, HANCOCK, ME - 04660 

181 MAIN ST,PRESQUE ISLE,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769 

7 COUNTY DR,COOPERATIVE EXT,,,SKOWHEGAN, SOMERSET, ME - 04976 

CLASS OF 1944 HALL,SCHOOL OF PERFORMING ARTS,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 
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5742 WILLIAMS HALL RM 301,PHYCHOLOGY DEPT,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-5742 

246 DEERING AVE,LAW SCHOOL LAW BLDG 115,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-2837 

COLLEGE AVE NEVILLE HALL FL 2,SHARED PROCESSING RM 244,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME 
- 04473-4400 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,ROBINSON HALL,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9488 

181 MAIN ST FL 4,NORMAL HALL,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

270 MAIN ST RM 303A,ROBERTS LRNG CTR SOC SCI & BUS,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 
04938-1720 

224 MAIN ST RM 104,MERRILL CTR STUDENT SERVICES,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 
04938-1911 

86 HIGH ST RM 102A,ED CTR 1 SPENCINER LIBR,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938 

116 OBRIEN AVE TORREY HALL,RM 229D EDUCATION,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, ME - 04654-
1329 

116 OBRIEN AVE KIMBALL HALL,BASEMENT PHYSICAL PLANT,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, ME - 
04654-1329 

COLLEGE AVE LIBBY HALL,MARINE SCIENCES RM 214,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

96 FALMOUTH ST PAYSON SMITH,UNIVERSITY COUNSELING 105,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, 
ME - 04103-4864 

FACILITIES CUSTODIAL SHOP,,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

98 BEDFORD ST FL 1,STONECOAST MFA,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102 

70 FALMOUTH ST SCIENCE BLDG,COMPUTER SCIENCE 117,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04105 

CHADBOURNE HALL RM 408,,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

52 US RTE 202,HIGHMOORE FARM,,,MONMOUTH, KENNEBEC, ME - 04259-6819 

5710 NORMAN SMITH HALL,MITHCELL CTR SUSTAINABL SOLU,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04469-5710 

1 ALUMNI PL,ALUMNI ASSN BUCHANAN HSE,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

234 MAIN ST,RM 101A PSYCHOLOGY,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-1911 

173 HIGH ST,RM 115A PREBLE HL NATURAL SCI,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-6821 

12 E CHESTNUT ST,MUSKIE CHILD WELFARE TRNG,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-5750 

314 FOREST AVE FL 1,GLICKMAN LIBRARY CIRCULATION,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04101-2010 

246 DEERING AVE LAW BLDG,MAINE LAW TECH LAW CTR RM 520,,,PORTLAND, 
CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-2837 

242 MAIN ST,FERRO ALUMNI KITCHEN UNIV ADV,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-1911 

65 TEXAS AVE 115,LEWISTON HALL,,,BANGOR, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04401 

181 MAIN ST,PREBLE HALL PRESIDENTS OFFICE,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-
2844 

181 MAIN ST STUDENT SUPPORT,CENTER FOR INNOVATIVE LEARNING,,,PRESQUE ISLE, 
AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

246 DEERING AVE,LAW BLDG RM 114,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-2837 

96 FALMOUTH ST FL 1 STE 178,FL 5 USM SCIENCE BLDG,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04103-4864 

35 FLAGSTAFF RD,ADVANCED STRUCTUR COM CTR,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,UMA ACCOUNTS PAYABLE,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9410 

COLLEGE AVE YORK COMMONS,KITCHEN AUXILIARY SVCS,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 
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COLLEGE AVE BURROWS HALL,IEEE STUDENT BRANCH  RM 113,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

193 CLARKS COVE RD,DARLING MARINE CENTER,,,WALPOLE, LINCOLN, ME - 04573 

COLLEGE AVE ALUMNI HALL,INSTITUTIONAL STUDIES RM 127,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE CHADBOURNE HALL,LIFELONG LEARNING RM 100,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE YORK COMPLEX,MECH ENGINEERING LAB RM 103,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME 
- 04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE CUTLER HEALTH,CUTLER HEALTH CTR UVAC,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

314 FOREST AVE,PHILANTHROPY CTR,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101-2010 

15 ESTABROOKE DR,ESTABROOKE HALL RM 244,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

169 HIGH ST,RM 332A RICKER NATURAL SCIENCE,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938 

35 FLAGSTAFF RD AEWC BLDG,ADV STRUCTURES COMP CTR RM 236,,,ORONO, 
PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,UMA ACCOUNTS PAYABLE,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9410 

228 MAIN ST,RM 106 BRINKMAN  MATH COMP SCI,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-1911 

5723 DONALD P CORBETT BUS BLDG,,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-5723 

COLLEGE AVE,HERITAGE HOUSE RM 203,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473 

181 MAIN ST,IT DEPT CTR INNOVATIVE LEARNG,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-
2844 

15 OAK ST STE 302,,,,SPRINGVALE, YORK, ME - 04083-1926 

224 MAIN ST,RM 400 MERRILL CTR  ARTS DEPT,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-1911 

186 HIGH ST RM 348,ED CTR DIV REHAB SVCS SPEC ED,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 
04938-6820 

46 UNIVERSITY DR JEWETT RM 192,STUDENT SUCCESS TUTORING LAB,,,AUGUSTA, 
KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9488 

85 BEDFORD ST LUTHER BONNEY,RM 144 ACADEMIC ASSESSMENT,,,PORTLAND, 
CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101 

28 HUSKY DRIVE,UNIVERSITY POLICE,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 

16 UNIVERSITY WAY BAILEY HALL,PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION RM 301B,,,GORHAM, 
CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 

MURRAY HALL RM 100 F,BIOLOGY & ECOLOGY,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE BOARDMAN HALL,CIVIL ENGINEERING  RM 319,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE DUNN HALL,COMM SCIENCE & DISORDER RM 336,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE,ALUMNI HALL BUSINESS SERVICE,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

16 UNIVERSITY WAY BAILEY HALL,COLLEGE OF ED & HUMAN DEV 400,,,GORHAM, 
CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 

71 BEDFORD ST MASTERTON HALL,SOCIAL WORK RM G06,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04101 

COLLEGE AVE DUNN HALL,NURSING RM 219,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

COLLEGE AVE WINGATE HALL,STUDENT RECORDS RM 100,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

314 FOREST AVE FL 2,GLICKMAN LIB LEARNING COMMONS,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04101-2010 
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85 BEDFORD ST LUTHER BONNEY,FL 3 ENGLISH DEPT 311,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04101 

44 BEDFORD ST FL 3,MUSKIE SCH WISHCAMPER CTR MTG,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04101 

5761 KEYO PA BLDG,PRINTING & MAILING,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

COLLEGE AVE ALUMNI HALL,RM 100 BURSARS OFFICE,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

85 TEXAS AVE FL 2,BELFAST HALL,,,BANGOR, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04401-4324 

51 WESTMINSTER ST,COMMUNITY WORKS 185F,,,LEWISTON, ANDROSCOGGIN, ME - 04240-
3536 

COLLEGE AVE LITTLE HALL,MODERN LANGUAGE RM 201,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

CHADBOURNE HALL FL 2 RM 215,,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

214 GLICKMAN LIBRARY,CTR FOR TECH ENHANCED LEARNING,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, 
ME - 04101 

163 FORE ST FL 6,ADVAND STRUCTURE COMP CTR,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101-
6806 

216 MEMORIAL GYM,UM ATHLETICS WOMENS TRACK,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

96 FALMOUTH ST,PAYSON SMITH HALL RM 4,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04103-4864 

85 BEDFORD ST LUTHER BONNEY,RM 144 ACADEMIC ASSESSMENT,,,PORTLAND, 
CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101 

18 E MALL RD,LITTLE HALL RM  154,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4039 

508 OLD STAGE RD,HOLT RESEARCH FOREST,,,ARROWSIC, SAGADAHOC, ME - 04530-7412 

COLLEGE AVE ALUMNI HALL RM 220,ACADEMIC TECH CAMPUS SVCS,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, 
ME - 04473-4400 

246 DEERING AVE,LAW BLDG #1,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-2837 

331 WATER ST FL 2,UMA GANNETT BLDG,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-4634 

5703 ALUMNI HALL STE 218,,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-5703 

COLLEGE AVE BRYAND GLOBAL,EARTH AND CLIMATE  MAIN OFC,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME 
- 04473-4400 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,MAILROOM AUGUSTA,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9488 

186 HIGH ST,RM 244 ED CTR SEC ED AND HLTH,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-6820 

116 OBRIEN AVE POWERS HALL,RM 104D UMM BUSINESS OFC,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, ME 
- 04654-1329 

181 MAIN ST FL 3,NORMAL HALL,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

181 MAIN ST,LIBRARY MAIN FL,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

117 SOUTH ST,FUSION CREA WRITING HUMANITIES,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-
6817 

149 QUEBEC ST,PUBLIC SAFETY,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-6946 

144 LUTHER BONNEY,,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101 

RANGELEY RD,CENTRAL SUPPLY,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

246 DEERING AVE,LAW BLDG BASEMENT,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-2837 

102 IMRC CENTER,STEWART COMMONS,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-5785 

COLLEGE AVE STEWART HALL,WYETH STUDIO,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE MEMORIAL UNION,CAMPUS ACTIVITIES RM 220,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

35 BEDFORD ST WOODBURY CAMPUS,COMMUTER LIFE & CO-CURRICULAR,,,PORTLAND, 
CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101 
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186 HIGH ST RM 23EB,ED CTR ASSOC PROVOST DEAN,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-
6820 

228 DEERING AVE,ARTS & SCIENCES,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102 

116 SOUTH ST FL 1,MANTOR LIB LRN CMMN US IT SPRT,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 
04938-1998 

46 UNIVERSITY DR RANDALL HALL,MAC LAB RM 127,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9488 

23 UNIVERSITY DR,CYR HALL,,,FORT KENT, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04743-1248 

248 STATE ST STE 1,UNIV COLLEGE OF ELLSWORTH,,,ELLSWORTH, HANCOCK, ME - 04605-
1850 

35 BEDFORD ST WOODBURY CAMPUS,COMMUTER LIFE & CO-CURRICULAR,,,PORTLAND, 
CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101 

30 UNIVERSITY WAY,FACILITES,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 

1 ALUMNI PL,ALUMNI ASSN BUCHANAN HSE,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

34 BEDFORD ST,WISHCAMPER,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101-1909 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,RANDALL STUDENT CTR,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9410 

160 UNIVERSITY FARM RD,WITTER FARM,,,OLD TOWN, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04468 

181 MAIN ST,WEIDEN HALL PHYSICAL THERAPY,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-
2844 

246 DEERING AVE LAW BLDG,MAINE LAW RM 423,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-
2837 

116 OBRIEN AVE POWERS HALL,UMM PRES OFC RM 101,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, ME - 
04654-1329 

PRESIDENT OFFICE,AMUMNI CENTER,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330 

37 COLLEGE AVE,CARD SERVICES,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038-1032 

COLLEGE AVE,CHILDRENS CENTER RM 113,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

51 WESTMINSTER ST,LEWISTON AUBURN CAMPUS,,,LEWISTON, ANDROSCOGGIN, ME - 04240 

34 BEDFORD ST,WISHCAMPER,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101-1909 

COLLEGE AVE AUBERT HALL,RM 357 MARINE SCIENCES,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

COLLEGE AVE NUTTING HALL,FOREST RESOURCES RM 253,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

25 TEXAS AVE,UMAINE CENTER ON AGING,,,BANGOR, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04401-4324 

331 WATER ST FL 2,GANNETT BLDG,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-4634 

96 FALMOUTH ST,PAYSON SMITH HALL RM 4,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04103-4864 

65 TEXAS AVE,TEXAS AVE BANGOR,,,BANGOR, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04401-4324 

224 MAIN ST,RM 102 MERRILL CTR REGISTRAR,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-1911 

224 MAIN ST,MERRILL HALL RM104,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-1911 

COLLEGE AVE ALFOND ARENA,WOMENS ICE HOCKEY,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

COLLEGE AVE SOCIAL WORK,SOCIAL WORK S ANNEX G,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

COLLEGE AVE MAIN BOUND BARN,MAINE BOUND ADVENTURE CTR,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, 
ME - 04473-4400 

5717 CORBETT HALL RM 208,WABINAKI CENTER,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-5717 

140 SCHOOL ST FL 2,MCLELLAN HOUSE CEPARE,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038-1027 

246 DEERING AVE RM 108,,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-2837 

17 GODFREY DR,,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-3702 
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149 STATE ST FL 2,ADMISSIONS,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038-1024 

80 BELMONT AVE RT 3,HUTCHINSON CENTER,,,BELFAST, WALDO, ME - 04915-7530 

5749 MERRILL HALL RM 118A,,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-5749 

COLLEGE AVE,PAGE FARM & HOME MUSEUM,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

314 FOREST AVE FL 6,SPEC COLLECTIONS GLICKMAN LIB,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04101-2010 

85 BEDFORD ST LUTHER BONNEY,STUDENT WITH DISABILITY 242,,,PORTLAND, 
CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101 

70 FALMOUTH ST,SCIENCE BLDG RM 178,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04103 

15 ESTABROOKE DR,ESTABROOKE HALL RM 244,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

224 MAIN ST RM 105D,MERRILL ADMIN SYS BUSINESS OFC,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 
04938-1911 

246 MAIN ST,RM 204 ADMIN OFFICE,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-1911 

181 MAIN ST,PREBLE HALL UPWARD BOUND,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

2 ALUMNI PL,BUCHANAN ALUMNI HOUSE,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

4 SCAMMAN ST STE 18,SACO CENTER,,,SACO, YORK, ME - 04072-5122 

37 COLLEGE AVE,USM BAILEY HALL,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038-1032 

125 STATE ST FL 3,UNIV OF ME COOP EXT,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-5692 

60 STODDER HALL RM 63,GRANT DEVELOPER OFFICE UMO,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04469 

9 OBRIEN AVE,SCIENCE BLDG,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, ME - 04654 

UMPI FACUITY SERVICE,SOUTH HALL FL 1 LOBBY,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-
2844 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,UMA MAIN SITE,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9488 

246 DEERING AVE LAW BLDG,MAINE LAW RM 102,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-
2837 

116 OBRIEN AVE FL 2,OBRIEN HOUSE UMM ADMISSIONS,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, ME - 
04654-1329 

COLLEGE AVE MEMORIAL UNION,DINING SVCS,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE WINGATE HALL,STUDENT RECORDS BSMT FILE RM,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, 
ME - 04473-4400 

37 UNIVERSITY DR,ROBINSON HALL RM 113,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-8042 

252 MAIN ST RM 103,FRANKLIN LEARNING ASSIST CTR,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-
1911 

COLLEGE AVE MEMORIAL UNION,BEARS DEN OFFICE,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

COLLEGE AVE ANDROSCOGGIN,AUXILIARY SERVICES RM 2S,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

59 EXETER ST,CUMBERLAND LEGAL AIID,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-2838 

60 LOWELL ST STE 3,,,,RUMFORD, OXFORD, ME - 04276-2064 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,UMA ACCOUNTS PAYABLE,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9410 

224 MAIN ST,RM 222 MERRILL SPVL LAB,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-1911 

105 SHIBLES HALL,,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473 

65 TEXAS AVE,LEWISTON HALL RM 224,,,BANGOR, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04401-4324 

377 MANKTOWN RD,KNOX COUNTY COOP EXT,,,WALDOBORO, LINCOLN, ME - 04572 

165 E MAIN ST,PISCATAQUIS CO COOP EXT,,,DOVER FOXCROFT, PISCATAQUIS, ME - 04426 
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COLLEGE AVE CHILD CARE CTR,CHILD CARE SERVICES PROP,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME 
- 04038 

67 CAMPUS AVE MITCHELL TEC CTR,APPLIED SCIENCE ENG & TECH,,,GORHAM, 
CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 

COLLEGE AVE,CHADBOURNE HALL TEAM MAINE,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

66 FALMOUTH ST,SULLIVAN GYM RM 104,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04105 

5754 N STEVENS HALL RM 101,EQUAL OPPORTUINITY  DIVERS OFC,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, 
ME - 04469-5754 

20 GODFREY DR,TARGET TECHNOLOGY CTR,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473 

COLLEGE AVE KEYO BLDG,AUXILIARY SVC PRINT MAIL RM 53,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

81 RANGELEY RD,POLICE DEPARTMENT,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

5774 STEVENS HALL RM 205,,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-5774 

COLLEGE AVE ANDROSCOGGIN,RESIDENTIAL LIFE RM 16,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

COLLEGE AVE DUNN HALL,COMMUNICATION & JOURNAL RM 423,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

224 MAIN ST,MERRILL HUMAN RESOURCES,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-1911 

52 UNIVERSITY WAY UPTON HALL,IT USER SERVICES 001 RM 2,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME 
- 04038 

24 UNIVERSITY WAY FL 1,THEATRE DEPT RUSSELL HALL,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04038 

37 UNIVERSITY DR,ROBINSON HALL UNIV SVCS,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-8042 

COLLEGE AVE MEMORIAL GYM,ATHLETICS WBB RM 140,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

130 FOGLER,LIBRARY,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

314 FOREST AVE FL 3,GLICKMAN LIBRARY,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101-2010 

COLLEGE AVE FOGLER LIB FL 3,PUBLIC ACCESS SPECIAL COLLECT,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, 
ME - 04473-4400 

96 FALMOUTH ST PAYSON SMITH,ADVISING SERVICES RM122,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, 
ME - 04103-4864 

186 HIGH ST RM 337,ED CTR EARLY CHILDHOOD ELEM ED,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 
04938-6820 

181 MAIN ST,CAMPUS SUPPORT,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

5703 ALUMNI HALL STE 101,,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-5703 

314 FOREST AVE FL 1,OSHER MAP LIBRARY GLICKMAN LIB,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04101-2010 

300 STODDER HALL,INTERNATIONAL PROGRAMS,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

COLLEGE AVE YORK COMPLEX,WILD BLUE BERRY COMMISSION,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04469 

NEVILLE HALL,MATH DEPT,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

USM PORTLAND GLICKMAN,FL 3,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04103 

120 BEDFORD ST,,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102 

59 EXETER ST,CUMBERLAND LEGAL AIID,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-2838 

5765 SERVICE BLDG,RESOURCE RECOVERY,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-5765 

51 WESTMINSTER ST,USM LAC SENIOR COLLEGE RM 131,,,LEWISTON, ANDROSCOGGIN, ME - 
04240-3536 

246 DEERING AVE,LAW BLDG RM 114,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-2837 
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COLLEGE AVE AQUACULTURE BLDG,AQUACULTURE RM 100,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

65 TEXAS AVE RM319.1,LEWISTON HALL HUMAN RESOURCES,,,BANGOR, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04401-5106 

LIBBY HALL,COOP EXT,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

201 TEXAS AVE,DENTAL HEALTH,,,BANGOR, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04401 

AUGUSTA CAMPUS,MICHAEL KLAHR CTR,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330 

17 SHIBLES HALL,IT DEPT,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-5784 

71 BEDFORD ST MASTERTON HALL,COLLEGE OF NURSING 225A,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, 
ME - 04101 

COLLEGE AVE CORBETT HAL RM 238,CTR FOR COMMUNITY INCLUSION,,,ORONO, 
PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE LENGYLE HALL,SPORTS MEDICINE & KIN,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

COLLEGE AVE,AUBERT HALL CHEMISTRY,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE CROSSLAND HALL,FRANCO AMERICAN CENTER,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04469-5719 

5735 HITCHNER HALL,,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-5735 

181 MAIN ST,ACADEMIC AFFAIRS PREBLE HALL,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-
2844 

147 FARMINGTON FALLS,FACILITIES MGMT,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-6403 

34 CENTER ST,WASHINGTON COUNTY COOPEXT,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, ME - 04654 

270 MAIN ST RM 119,ROBERTS LRNG CTR HUMANITIES,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 
04938-1720 

138 PLEASANT ST STE 1,FRANKLIN CO COOP EXT,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938 

COLLEGE AVE CHADBOURNE HALL,LIFELONG LEARNING RM 210,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

102 BEDFORD ST,CAHS DEAN RM 102,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04103 

85 BEDFORD ST,LUTHER BONNEY SCHOOL BUS 113,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101-
1929 

SOUTH STEVENS HALL RM 106A,ANTHROPOLOGY,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

COLLEGE AVE DUNN HALL,TUTOR PROGRAM  RM 104,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

COLLEGE AVE HITCHNER HALL,ANIMAL & VET SCIENCE RM 145,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

113 COLLEGE AVE,CHILDREN'S CENTER,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

22 HILLTOP RD NEW BALANCE REC,HILLTOP CAMPUS REC COPY RM,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, 
ME - 04473-4400 

16 UNIVERSITY WAY,HISTORY BAILEY HALL 200,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 

94 BEDFORD ST,WOMENS STUDIES,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102 

COLLEGE AVE LORD HALL,ART RM 107,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE,ALUMNI HALL  PRESIDENT'S OFC,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

252 MAIN ST RM 203,FRANKLIN CTR FOR STU DEVEL,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-
1911 

85 BEDFORD ST LUTHER BONNEY,ACADEMIC ASSESSMENT RM 240,,,PORTLAND, 
CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101 

67 CAMPUS AVE,149 JOHN MITCHELL CTR,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 

51 COLLEGE AVE,THEATRE DEPT,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 
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COLLEGE AVE BOARDMAN HALL,MECHANICAL ENGINEERING  RM 219,,,UNIV OF MAINE, 
PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

130 FOGLER,LIBRARY,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

51 WESTMINSTER ST,LIBRARY COMMONS,,,LEWISTON, ANDROSCOGGIN, ME - 04240-3536 

181 MAIN ST,PREBLE HALL BUS OFFICE,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

181 MAIN ST,PREBLE HALL STUDENT RECORDS,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-
2844 

201 NUTTING HALL,FOREST RESOURCES,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE COLLINS CTR,COLLINS CTR FOR THE ART RM 132,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04469 

246 DEERING AVE,LAW SCHOOL LAW BLDG 219,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-2837 

66 FALMOUTH ST,SULLIVAN GYM RM 218,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04105 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,UMA,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330 

5737 JENNESS HALL 213,FOREST BIPROD RESEARCH,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

116 OBRIEN AVE POWERS HALL,RM 202 UMM HUMAN RESOURCES,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, 
ME - 04654-1329 

238 MAIN ST FL 2,LOOK KITCHEN IT WEB TECH,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-1911 

59 HOULTON RD,AROOSTOOK FARM,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-5207 

59 EXETER ST,CUMBERLAND LEGAL AID,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-2838 

COLLEGE AVE WINSLOW HALL,AGRICULTURAL & FOREST EXP 100,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, 
ME - 04473-4400 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,UMA RANDALL STUDENT CTR,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9488 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,UMA ACCOUNTS PAYABLE,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9410 

5737 JENNESS HALL 213,FOREST BIPROD RESEARCH,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

CORBETT HALL RM 126,HUMAN RESOURCE DEPT,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

SURPLUS STORAGE,SYSTEM OFFICE,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

168 COLLEGE AVE,RM 113,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-1513 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,KATZ UNET,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9488 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,LIBRARY KATZ,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9488 

65 TEXAS AVE,BELFAST HALL BANG CIR,,,BANGOR, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04401-4324 

34 ARMORY RD STE 101,AROOSTOOK COUNTY COOP EXT,,,FORT KENT, AROOSTOOK, ME - 
04743-1242 

125 LINCOLN ST,RECEPTION HONORS HOUSE,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-6924 

104 JOHN MITCHELL CENTER,MATH,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 

245 MAIN ST,SCOTT NORTH HC100 STUDENT HLTH,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-
1917 

FOGLER LIBRARY,,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

116 OBRIEN AVE,RM 114 DOWARD HALL,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, ME - 04654-1329 

116 OBRIEN AVE,MERRILL LIBRARY PUBLIC,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, ME - 04654-1329 

55 EXETER ST,SMALL BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT RM,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102 

COLLEGE AVE EAST ANNEX,FACULTY SENATE RM 101A,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

96 FALMOUTH ST FL 1 STE 178,FL 5 USM SCIENCE BLDG,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04103-4864 

COLLEGE AVE NUTTING HALL,WILDLIFE RM 210A,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

495 COLLEGE AVE,COOP EXTENSION WATER QUALITY,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 
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YORK VILLAGE BLDG 6,DATA ANALYTICS REPORT TECH SVC,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04469 

35 FLAGSTAFF RD FL 2,AEWC BLDG,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

96 FALMOUTH ST RM 119,PAYSON SMITH HALL,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04103-4864 

70 FALMOUTH ST SCIENCE BLG,PLANETARIUM RM BASEMENT,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, 
ME - 04105 

COLLEGE AVE EAST ANNEX,SUCCESS PROGRAM RM 304,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

35 BEDFORD ST,BOOKSTORE WOODBURY CAMPUS CTR,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04101 

2 ALUMNI PL,BUCHANAN ALUMNI HOUSE,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

186 HIGH ST RM 244,ED CTR SECONDARY ED AND HEALTH,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 
04938-6820 

193 CLARKS COVE RD,DARLING MARINE CENTER LIB,,,WALPOLE, LINCOLN, ME - 04573 

246 DEERING AVE FL 3 LAW BLDG,LAW SCH LIB CIRCULATION DESK,,,PORTLAND, 
CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-2837 

85 BEDFORD ST LUTHER BONNEY,FL 3 ENGLISH DEPT 311,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04101 

COLLEGE AVE MEMORIAL UNION,STUDENT LIFE BODWELL RM 311,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, 
ME - 04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE CORBETT HALL,HUMAN RESOURCES RM 143,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

5763 ROGERS HALL,,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-5763 

186 HIGH ST,RM 010 ED CTR  GRADUATE PROGR,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-6820 

18 MILITARY ST,BLD HOULTON HIGHER ED CTR LBBY,,,HOULTON, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04730-
1714 

181 MAIN ST,PREBLE FINANCE DEPT,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

COLLEGE AVE YORK COMPLEX,MARGARET CHASE SMITH CTR RM205,,,ORONO, 
PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

5722 DEERING HALL,RM 115 ACADEMIC SUPPORT CNT,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-
5722 

240 MAIN ST,SWEATT WINTER DAYCARE,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-1911 

32 CAMPUS AVE,BROOKS STUDENT CTR ACTIVITY,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 

34 BEDFORD ST,WISHCAMPER,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101-1909 

37 UNIVERSITY DR,ROBINSON HALL RM 107,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-8042 

COLLEGE AVE STODDER HALL,GRADUATE SCHOOL RM 42,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

181 MAIN ST,WEIDEN HALL ATHLETICS OFFICE,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-
2844 

COLLEGE AVE HVAC BLDG,FACILITIES HVAC SHOP,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE NEVILLE HALL,NETWORK OPERATIONS RM 125,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

SPC COLLEGE AVE RM 244,NEVILLE HALL LOAD DEPT,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

65 TEXAS AVE RM303,LEWISTON HALL IT POLY PLAN,,,BANGOR, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04401-
5106 

116 OBRIEN AVE POWERS HALL,RM 105 UMM ACADEMIC AFFAIRS,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, 
ME - 04654-1329 

5778 UM BOOKSTORE,,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 
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246 DEERING AVE RM 1,,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-2837 

5754 N STEVENS HALL RM 101,EQUAL OPPORTUINITY  DIVERS OFC,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, 
ME - 04469-5754 

116 OBRIEN AVE,KITCHEN OBRIEN HOUSE UMM AD,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, ME - 04654-
1329 

5734 HILLTOP CMNS STE 101,HILLTOP DINING SVC,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

COLLEGE AVE MEMORIAL GYM,ATHLETICS RM 269,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE BENNETT HALL,PHYSICS & ASTONOMY RM 120,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE SOCIAL WORK,SOCIAL WORK RM 112,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

246 MAIN ST,RM 108 ADMISSIONS,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-1911 

65 TEXAS AVE,COPY RM BANGOR,,,BANGOR, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04401-4324 

18 MILITARY ST,COOPERATIVE EXENSION,,,HOULTON, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04730-1714 

5748 MEMORIAL UNION FL 1,STUDENT GOVT,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-5748 

60 LOWELL ST STE 3,,,,RUMFORD, OXFORD, ME - 04276-2064 

71 BEDFORD ST MASTERTON HALL,FL 1 COLLEGE OF NURSING,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, 
ME - 04101 

COLLEGE AVE FOGLER LIBRARY,OFFICE 1B BUSINESS OFC,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE KEYO BLDG,PROCUREMENT,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

COLLEGE AVE YORK VILLAGE 7,ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH & SAFETY,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, 
ME - 04469 

COLLEGE AVE WINGATE HALL,RM 101 STUDENT AID,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE MEMORIAL GYM,ATHLETICS RM 125,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

144 QUEBEC ST,MAINLEY OUTDOORS,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-6946 

120 SERVICE BUILDING,UM CENTRAL SUPPLY,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

COLLEGE AVE,AMC BUILDING INDUSTRIAL COOP,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE CORBETT HALL,HUMAN RESOURCES RM 105,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE MEMORIAL UNION,CAREER CENTER FL 3,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

COLLEGE AVE BARROWS HALL,ELEC & COMP ENG RM101,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,FARMHOUSE RM 110,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9488 

5774 STEVENS HALL,CENTER RM 115,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-5774 

45 EXETER ST,HUMAN RESOURCES,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102 

51 WESTMINSTER ST,FACULTY RM 162Y,,,LEWISTON, ANDROSCOGGIN, ME - 04240-3536 

16 UNIVERSITY WAY BAILEY HALL,PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION 221,,,GORHAM, 
CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 

RANGELEY RD,CENTRAL SUPPLY,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

COLLEGE AVE BARROWS HALL,LASST RM270,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

46 UNIVERSITY DR RANDALL HALL,IT AND REGISTRAR,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-
9488 

COLLEGE AVE FOGLER LIBRARY,MAILROOM,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

106 BEDFORD ST,ADVANCEMENT DONOR,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102 

12 SEWALL ST,,,,BRUNSWICK, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04011-2761 

128 TEXAS AVE,127 EASTPORT HALL,,,BANGOR, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04401-4325 
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37 UNIVERSITY DR,ROBINSON HALL RM 102,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-8042 

181 MAIN ST,BOOKSTORE,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

181 MAIN ST,GENTILE HALL,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

37 COLLEGE AVE RM 107,,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038-1032 

16 UNIVERSITY WAY BAILEY HALL,IT MEDIA SERVICES RM 3,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04038 

246 DEERING AVE,LAW BLDG RM 104,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-2837 

33 SALMON FARM RD,CTR FOR COOP AGRICULTURE RES,,,FRANKLIN, HANCOCK, ME - 04634-
3144 

1643 OLD ROUTE 1,BLUEBERRY HILL FARM,,,JONESBORO, WASHINGTON, ME - 04648 

WINSLOW HALL,ECONOMICS,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

5765 SERVICE BLDG RM 107,(DONNA),,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-5765 

5765 SERVICE BLDG RM 113,(SHERRI),,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-5765 

85 BEDFORD ST,LUTHER BONNEY SCHOOL BUS 113,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101-
1929 

COLLEGE AVE HITCHNER HALL,BIO MIVRO MVLR BIOLOGY RM 108,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, 
ME - 04473-4400 

NUTTING HALL RM 101,ECOLOGY,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

1 UNIVERSITY DR,120 BANGOR HALL,,,BANGOR, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04401-3098 

111 SOUTH ST,OLSEN STU CTR 131A FACIL MGMT,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-6823 

238 MAIN ST FL 3,LOOKHOUSE IT WEB TECHNOLOGIES,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 
04938-1911 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,JEWETT HALL RM 195,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9488 

175 MAIN ST,WOMEN WORK & COMMUNITY,,,SOUTH PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04106-
2651 

246 DEERING AVE,LAW SCHOOL LAW BLDG 421,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-2837 

COLLEGE AVE WINGATE HALL,STUDENT RECORDS RM 201,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE,PARKING SVCS DTAV COMM CTR,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

23 UNIVERSITY DR,IT,,,FORT KENT, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04743-1248 

COLLEGE AVE ALUMNI HALL,RM 201 EXEC VP & PROVOST,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

5765 SERVICE BLDG RM 103,(W ORDERS),,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-5765 

39 UNIVERSITY WAY,ART DEPT ROBIE ANDREWS HALL,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 

70 FALMOUTH ST SCIENCE BLDG,C576 FL 5 C WING MATH & STATIS,,,PORTLAND, 
CUMBERLAND, ME - 04103 

154 COLLEGE AVE,CANADIAN AMERICAN CTR,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

COLLEGE AVE SAWYER ATRIUM,CLIMATE CHANGE INSTITUTE,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

92 BEDFORD ST,WMPG,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102 

16 UNIVERSITY WAY BAILEY HALL,PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION 218A,,,GORHAM, 
CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 

85 BEDFORD ST LUTHER BONNEY,INSTRUCTIONAL TECHN RM 231,,,PORTLAND, 
CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101 

44 BEDFORD ST WISHCAMPER CTR,OLLI RM 214,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101 

49 EXETER ST,LINGUISTICS,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-2838 

51 WESTMINSTER ST FL 2,FACULTY,,,LEWISTON, ANDROSCOGGIN, ME - 04240-3536 
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ESTABROOKE HALL RM 146,HONORS COLLEGE ORONO CAMPUS,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME 
- 04469-5727 

70 FALMOUTH ST FL 2,RESEARCH ADMIN SCIENCE BLDG,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04105 

COLLEGE AVE MEMORIAL UNION,ADEP RM 149,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

5741 LIBBY HALL,MARINE SCIENCES,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

COLLEGE AVE MEMORIAL UNION,STUDENT LIFE,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

160 COLLEGE AVE,,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473 

101 SOUTH ST,MARKETING CONFERENCE RM,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-6817 

181 MAIN ST FL 1,SOUTH HALL,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

46 UNIVERSITY DR,TOM ABBOTTS OFFICE,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330-9488 

COLLEGE AVE CHADBOURN HALL,UPWARD BND MATH SCIENCE RM 222,,,ORONO, 
PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

5765 SERVICE BLDG, PAINT SHOP,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

66 FALMOUTH ST,SULLIVAN GYM RM 104,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04105 

5765 SERVICE BLDG,GROUNDS (HAROLD),,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

COLLEGE AVE RM 141,COLLINS CTR FOR ARTS MCA,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

201 AMC BLDG,ENGINEERING,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

252 MAIN ST RM 108,FRANKLIN LEARNING ASSIST CTR,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-
1911 

COLLEGE AVE BOARDMAN HALL,CIVIL ENGINEERING  RM 102,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

SQUARE RD,YORK COMPLEX 1 RM 206,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 

5749 MERRILL HALL RM 118A,,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-5749 

COLLEGE AVE BOARDMAN HALL,ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY  RM 119,,,ORONO, 
PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 

5722 DEERING HALL,RM 115 ACADEMIC SUPPORT CNT,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469-
5722 

181 MAIN ST FL 3,SOUTH HALL,,,PRESQUE ISLE, AROOSTOOK, ME - 04769-2844 

114 PRESCOTT ST,,,,FARMINGTON, FRANKLIN, ME - 04938-6801 

DORWARD HALL FL 3 RM 314,,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, ME - 04654-1329 

51 WESTMINSTER ST,NURSING ADMIN OFC RM 153,,,LEWISTON, ANDROSCOGGIN, ME - 
04240-3536 

66 FALMOUTH ST LOBBY,UNIVERSITY POLICE SULLIVAN,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04105 

116 OBRIEN AVE,RM 124 MERRILL LIBRARY OFC,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, ME - 04654-1329 

COLLEGE AVE DEERING HALL,BIO SCIENCES RM 203A,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-
4400 

85 BEDFORD ST LUTHER BONNEY,LAB SWS IT,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04101 

88 BEDFORD ST ABROMSON BSMT,ENVRON HEALTH & SAFETY,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, 
ME - 04101 

56 NORRIDGEWOCK AVE,MARGARET CHASE SMITH LIBR,,,SKOWHEGAN, SOMERSET, ME - 
04976 

1 TANGLEWOOD RD,TANGLEWOOD 4H CAMP & LRN  CTR,,,LINCOLNVILLE, WALDO, ME - 04849 

COLLEGE AVE CUTLER HEALTH,CUTLER HEALTH CTR RM 122,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 
04473-4400 

COLLEGE AVE MEMORIAL UN RM 143,VET AFFAIRS STUDENT AFFAIRS,,,ORONO, 
PENOBSCOT, ME - 04473-4400 
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51 WESTMINSTER ST,FRANCO RM 153,,,LEWISTON, ANDROSCOGGIN, ME - 04240-3536 

16 UNIVERSITY WAY,STUDENT FIN SVS RM 100-101,,,GORHAM, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04038 

COLLEGE AVE FOGLER LIB FL 1,PUBLIC ACCESS READING RESERVE,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, 
ME - 04473-4400 

222 DEERING AVE FL 1,MUSKIE CENTER,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-2837 

246 DEERING AVE,LAW SCHOOL LAW BLDG 219,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04102-2837 

70 FALMOUTH ST,SCIENCE BLDG RM 226,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 04103 

20 JEWETT DR STE 1,,,,AUGUSTA, KENNEBEC, ME - 04330 

116 OBRIEN AVE POWERS HALL,RM 210 ART LAB,,,MACHIAS, WASHINGTON, ME - 04654-1329 

314 FOREST AVE FL 4,GLICKMAN LIBRARY ADMIN OFC,,,PORTLAND, CUMBERLAND, ME - 
04101-2010 

80 BELMONT AVE,HUTCHINSON CTR,,,BELFAST, WALDO, ME - 04915 

24 MAIN ST,ANDROSCOGGIN & SAGADAHOC COOP,,,LISBON FALLS, ANDROSCOGGIN, ME - 
04252-1505 

5729 FOGLER LIBRARY,FOGLER LIBRARY,,,ORONO, PENOBSCOT, ME - 04469 
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